

Jeffrey Cargill

Highly Qualified Educator



678.559.2469



JeffreyThomasCargill@gmail.com



680 Ambur Lake Drive
Lawrenceville, GA 30043

PROFILE:

Highly motivated educator that will go the extra mile to ensure my students' high achievement. My teaching style is more of a coach as opposed to a sage on the stage. I have life experiences as a military policeman and a small businesses owner that employed both high school and college aged students. I was not always the best student and use my own story as a way to motivate my students to do their best.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

8th Grade Middle School Social Studies Teacher – Summerour Middle School:

July 2015 - Present | Norcross, GA

- 8th Grade Social Studies Co-Curriculum Lead:
 - Designed pacing calendar for 8th Grade Social Studies
 - Developed standards-based common assessments
 - Co-Lead weekly department meetings
- Created standards-based lessons and assignments for accelerated and Gifted 8th Grade students
- Incorporated differentiation to meet various student needs
- Worked at district level on development of districts mid-term and final assessments.

7th and 8th Grade Middle School Social Studies Teacher – North Gwinnett Middle School:

July 2009 – May 2015 | Norcross, GA

- 8th Grade Social Studies Curriculum Lead:
 - Influenced the improvement of test scores by first raising scores to best in the district to the highest achieving school on the state's 8th Grade 2014 CRCT
- Created and launched a Project Based Learning Platform to meet the school's Team 21 Initiative.
 - Provided learning modules that incorporated cross curricular activities
 - Collaborated with team ELA teacher in order to ensure that all modules met state and district standards
 - Successfully met school's goal of providing students with 21st century skills such as computing, coding, game development, and multi-media presentations

CERTIFICATION:

**T-4 Georgia Professional Educator
Certificate #749185 Exp: 06/2020**

Additional endorsements include:

- Gifted In-Field
- Middle Grades Social Studies
- Middle Grades Science
- Early Childhood Education

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science:

- Education
- University of Michigan-Flint
December, 2002

US Army Military Police School:

- Ft. McClellan, AL
March, 1986

High School Diploma:

- Lapeer East High
May 1985

Jeffrey Cargill

Highly Qualified Educator



678.559.2469



JeffreyThomasCargill@gmail.com



680 Ambur Lake Drive
Lawrenceville, GA 30043

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED:

Middle Grades Social Studies/ Science Holly Academy:

August 2006 - May 2007 | Holly, MI

- Created and designed engaging standards-based lesson plans
- Taught both 7th and 8th Grade Social Studies
- 8th Grade Inquiry Based Physical Science

K-5 Technology Teacher Holly Academy:

August 2005 - May 2006 | Holly, MI

- Collaborated with grade level teachers to develop technology-based instruction that enhanced the learning that was happening in the class room.
- Applied active learning strategies to meet student learning needs
- Developed lessons to teach students how to properly use technology as well as cyber security

Middle Grades Social Studies/ Science New City Academy:

August 2004 - May 2005 | Lansing, MI

- Created and designed engaging standards-based lesson plans
- Taught both 7th and 8th Grade Social Studies
- Taught both 7th and 8th Grade Physical Science

REFERENCES:

DOROTHY PARKER-JARRETT

Middle School Principal
Summerour Middle School
Norcross, GA 30071
Dorothy_Jarrett@gwinnett.k12.ga.us

MICHAEL SAVAGE

Social Studies Assistant Principal
Summerour Middle School
Norcross, GA 30071
Michael_Savage@gwinnett.k12.ga.us

DAVID GOODRICH

Middle School Principal
Perimeter Christian School
Johns Creek, GA 30097
dgoodrich@perimeter.org

JUILEE KILDEE

Director
Holly Academy
Holly, MI 48442
kildeej@hollyacademy.org